From: KB Judges Listing Office <KBJudgesListingOffice@Justice.gov.uk>

Sent: 13 March 2024 08:11

To:

Cc: NH-Injunctions

Subject: RE: QB-2021-003576, 3636 and 3737 - National Highways Limited v Persons

Unknown and Ors [DLAP-UKMATTERS.FID7033083]

**EXTERNAL**
Dear Sirs

Further to your email below, the hearing is listed for 26™ April for 1 hour.
A judge has not yet been assigned.

Regards

I (Mon-Fri 7am-2:30pm)

Team Leader

King’s Bench Judge’s Listing Office

King’s Bench Division | HMCTS | Royal Courts of Justice| Strand, London | WC2A 2LL
Phone: 020 3936 8957

Web: www.gov.uk/hmcts

| @? HM Courts & Tribunals Service

Here is how HMCTS uses personal data about you
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Sent: 12 March 2024 15:31

To: KB Judges Listing Office <KBJudgesListingOffice@Justice.gov.uk>

Cc: NH-Injunctions <NH-Injunctions@dlapiper.com>

Subject: QB-2021-003576, 3636 and 3737 - National Highways Limited v Persons Unknown and Ors [DLAP-
UKMATTERS.FID7033083]

Dear Sirs,

We are instructed by National Highways Limited, the Claimant in the above case.

Pursuant to paragraph 19 of the order of Mr Justice Cotter made on 5 May 2023 (“Order”) (a copy of which is
attached), the Order is to be reconsidered at a hearing on Friday 26 April 2024 at 10.30 am, with no further
application by the Claimant being required for the hearing to be listed.

We should be grateful if the Court would kindly confirm whether the hearing for the review of the Order has been
listed on 26 April 2024. If a Judge has been assigned to the hearing, we should also be grateful to receive
confirmation of the name of the Judge and their clerk.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Yours faithfully,



DLA Piper UK LLP

DLA Piper UK LLP
www.dlapiper.com

This email is from DLA Piper UK LLP. The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended
recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone other than the intended
recipient. If this email is received in error, please contact DLA Piper UK LLP on +44 (0) 20 7349 0296 quoting the
name of the sender and the email address to which it has been sent and then delete it. For more information on
how we process personal data please see www.dlapiper.com/privacy-policy. Please note that neither DLA Piper UK
LLP nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this
email and any attachments. DLA Piper UK LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales
(registered number OC307847) which provides services from offices in England, Belgium, Germany and the People's
Republic of China. A list of members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of business 160
Aldersgate Street London EC1A 4HT. Partner denotes member of a limited liability partnership. DLA Piper UK LLP is
authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA No. 401322) and is part of DLA Piper, a global
law firm, operating through various separate and distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to
www.dlapiper.com.

This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use,
disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and
inform the sender by return e-mail. Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message could be
intercepted and read by someone else. Please bear that in mind when deciding whether to send material in
response to this message by e-mail. This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be monitored,
recorded and retained by the Ministry of Justice. Monitoring / blocking software may be used, and e-mail content
may be read at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when composing or forwarding e-
mails and their contents.



